# PLATTEVILLE COMMON COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS July 24, 2018

The regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of Platteville was called to order by Council President Nickels at 7:00 PM in the Council Chambers of the Municipal Building.

#### ROLL CALL

Present: Barbara Daus, Ken Kilian, Eileen Nickels, Don Francis, Cena Sharp, Robin Cline, and Barbara Stockhausen. Absent: None

### CONSIDERATION OF CONSENT CALENDAR

Motion by Daus, second by Kilian to approve the consent calendar as follows: July 10 Regular Council Minutes; Payment of Bills in the amount of \$212,995.77; Appointment to Boards and Commissions, Deb Rice to Museum Board and Valerie Stackman to Redevelopment Authority Board. Temporary Class "B"/"Class B" to sell Fermented Malt Beverages to Platteville Regional Chamber for Business After Hours at Queen B Radio on Wednesday, July 25 from 5 PM-7 PM; One Year Operator License, Joseph A Glowacki, Mark S Hoffman, and Kristal K McVay; Two Year Operator License, McKenzie L Croft, Alexandria N Derksen, Lisa M Hinderman, Matthew S Scott, and Rachel L Smith; Permit for 5K Fun Run/Walk for Find Your Storm on Saturday, August 18 starting at 10 AM to Benefit the Stomp Out Bully Foundation, 5K Run/ 2 Mile Walk for Ben's Hope Suicide Awareness on Saturday, September 22 starting at 8 AM – 2 PM; Street Closing – Maria Place (1block between W Adams and Lewis Street) for Private Wedding on Saturday, August 11 from 8 AM – 6 PM. Motion carried 7-0 on a roll call vote.

## CITIZENS' COMMENTS, OBSERVATIONS AND PETITIONS, if any. None

#### **REPORTS**

A. Board/Commission/Committee Minutes – Library Board, Police & Fire Commission, Historic Preservation Commission, Water & Sewer Commission, Airport Commission, Community Safe Routes Committee, Parks, Forestry, & Recreation Committee, and Zoning Board of Appeals.

## **ACTION**

- A. Resolution 18-18 Adopting the Grant County Multi-Hazard Mitigation Plan Update Motion by Kilian, second by Sharp to approve Resolution 18-18 adopting the Grant County Multi-Hazard Mitigation Plan Update. Motion carries 7-0 on a roll call vote.
- B. Agreement for the Disbursement of Funds to Friends of Our Gallery Motion by Cline, second by Sharp to approve the agreement for the disbursement of funds to Friends of Our Gallery. Motion carries 7-0 on a roll call vote.
- C. Guest Wireless Network in Legion Park and the Platteville Family Aquatic Center Motion by Daus, second by Stockhausen to approve guest wireless network in Legion Park and the Platteville Family Aquatic Center. Motion carries 7-0 on a roll call vote.

### **WORK SESSION**

ATV/UTV Routes in the City of Platteville – A list of frequently asked questions regarding ATV/UTV use within the City of Platteville was provided as a handout. Public who spoke in favor included, Kathy Kopp of 415 N Second St, Sue Wehnke of 1879 Stumptown Rd, Robert Digman of 1291 College Farm Rd, Nick Pease of 915 Eastman St, Isaac Shanley of 1030 Siemers St, and Curt Timlin of 2096 Cty Rd A. Public who spoke against included, Margaret Ruf of 390 W Adams St, Michele Bartels of 6685 Stumptown Rd, Bob Harding of 730 N Water St, Marilyn Gottschalk of 235 Virgin Ave, Karen Jensen of

290 E Furnace St, and Jerry Burkard of 475 Rountree Ave. Public who spoke in general, Austin Polebitski of 545 Jefferson St. Discussion amongst the Council included routes through the City, times of operation, dates of operation, requirements regarding indicator lights, operation and safety of ATV/UTVs on public roads, and potential changes to the proposed ordinance vs drafting a new ordinance.

# **ADJOURNMENT**

<u>Motion</u> by Stockhausen, second by Sharp to adjourn. Motion carried 7-0 on a roll call vote. The meeting was adjourned at 8:51 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Candace Koch, City Clerk